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NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF RECEIVERSHIPS—Continued

Receivership name

City State Termination date

Fort Lee Federal Savings Bank

NJ 07/01/2023

The Receiver has further irrevocably
authorized and appointed FDIC-
Corporate as its attorney-in-fact to
execute and file any and all documents
that may be required to be executed by
the Receiver which FDIC-Corporate, in
its sole discretion, deems necessary,
including but not limited to releases,
discharges, satisfactions, endorsements,
assignments, and deeds. Effective on the
termination dates listed above, the
Receiverships have been terminated, the
Receiver has been discharged, and the
Receiverships have ceased to exist as
legal entities.

(Authority: 12 U.S.C. 1819)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
Dated at Washington, DC, on July 3, 2023.

James P. Sheesley,

Assistant Executive Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023-14417 Filed 7-6-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6714-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
[Docket No. 23-05]

Rahal International, Inc., Complainant
v. Hapag-Lloyd AG, Hapag-Lloyd
(America) LLC, Hapag-Lloyd USA, LLC,
Respondents; Notice of Filing of
Complaint and Assignment

Served: June 30, 2023.

Notice is given that a complaint has
been filed with the Federal Maritime
Commission (hereinafter
“Commission”) by Rahal International,
Inc. (hereinafter “Complainant”) against
Hapag-Lloyd AG, Hapag-Lloyd
(America), LLC, and Hapag-Lloyd USA,
LLC (hereinafter collectively referred to
as “Respondents”). Complainant states
that it is an independent importer and
broker and corporation duly organized
under the laws of Delaware with a
principal place of business in Illinois.
Complainant identifies Hapag-Lloyd AG
as a global ocean common carrier based
in Germany with a principal place of
business in Germany. Complainant
identifies Hapag-Lloyd (America), LLC
as a United States limited liability
company and agent and subsidiary of
Hapag-Lloyd AG with its principal
office located in Georgia. Complainant
identifies Hapag-Lloyd USA, LLC as a
United States limited liability company,
ocean common carrier/common carrier,
and agent and subsidiary of Hapag-

Lloyd AG with its principal office
located in New Jersey.

Complainant alleges that Respondents
violated the Shipping Act of 1984, as
amended, 46 U.S.C. 40101 to 46108,
specifically including that Respondents
violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(c),
41104(a)(2)(A), 41104(a)(14),
41104(a)(15), 41104(d) and part 545 of
title 46, Code of Federal Regulations
regarding a failure to establish, observe,
and enforce just and reasonable
regulations and practices relating to or
connected with receiving, handling,
storing or delivering Complainant’s
property, the assessment of excessive
charges, inconsistent and/or
noncompliant charges, and
noncompliant demurrage or detention
charges. The Complainant alleges these
violations arose from Respondents
failure to provide adequate facilities for
the return of empty containers while
continuing to accept business and
charge excessive ocean freight fees with
knowledge of the lack of facilities and
without providing alternatives, as well
as, resulting logistical paralysis that
precluded Complainant from its
retrieval of loaded containers.

An answer to the complaint is due to
be filed with the Commission within
twenty-five (25) days after the date of
service.

The full text of the complaint can be
found in the Commission’s Electronic
Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/
readingroom/proceeding/23-05/. This
proceeding has been assigned to the
Office of Administrative Law Judges.
The initial decision of the presiding
judge in this proceeding shall be issued
by July 1, 2024, and the final decision
of the Commission shall be issued by
January 15, 2025.

William Cody,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023-14293 Filed 7-6-23; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
Performance Review Board

AGENCY: Federal Maritime Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given of the
names of the members of the
Performance Review Board.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Courtney Killion, Director, Office of
Human Resources, Federal Maritime
Commission, 800 North Capitol Street
NW, Washington, DC 20573.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
4314(c)(1) through (5) of title 5, U.S.C.,
requires each agency to establish, in
accordance with regulations prescribed
by the Office of Personnel Management,
one or more performance review boards.
The board shall review and evaluate the
initial appraisal of a senior executive’s
performance by the supervisor, along
with any recommendations to the
appointing authority relative to the
performance of the senior executive.
The members of the Performance
Review Board are:
1. Rebecca F. Dye, Commissioner
2. Mary T. Hoang, Chief of Staff
3. Kristen A. Monaco, Director, Bureau
of Trade Analysis
4. Lucille L. Marvin, Managing Director
5. Phillip C. Hughey, General Counsel
6. John G. Crews, Director, Bureau of
Enforcement, Investigations &
Compliance

William Cody,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023—-14416 Filed 7-6—23; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and
Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice
have applied to the Board for approval,
pursuant to the Bank Holding Company
Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 et seq.)
(BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR part
225), and all other applicable statutes
and regulations to become a bank
holding company and/or to acquire the
assets or the ownership of, control of, or
the power to vote shares of a bank or
bank holding company and all of the
banks and nonbanking companies
owned by the bank holding company,
including the companies listed below.

The public portions of the
applications listed below, as well as
other related filings required by the
Board, if any, are available for
immediate inspection at the Federal
Reserve Bank(s) indicated below and at
the offices of the Board of Governors.
This information may also be obtained


https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/23-05/
https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/23-05/
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on an expedited basis, upon request, by
contacting the appropriate Federal
Reserve Bank and from the Board’s
Freedom of Information Office at
https://www.federalreserve.gov/foia/
request.htm. Interested persons may
express their views in writing on the
standards enumerated in the BHC Act
(12 U.S.C. 1842(c)).

Comments regarding each of these
applications must be received at the
Reserve Bank indicated or the offices of
the Board of Governors, Ann E.
Misback, Secretary of the Board, 20th
Street and Constitution Avenue NW,
Washington DC 20551-0001, not later
than August 7, 2023.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago
(Colette A. Fried, Assistant Vice
President) 230 South LaSalle Street,
Chicago, lllinois 60690—1414.
Comments can also be sent
electronically to
Comments.applications@chi.frb.org:

1. FBBT Holdings, Inc., San
Francisco, California; to become a bank
holding company by acquiring State
Bank of Nauvoo, Nauvoo, Illinois.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System.

Michele Taylor Fennell,

Deputy Associate Secretary of the Board.
[FR Doc. 2023—-14376 Filed 7-6-23; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention

[60Day—23-1198; Docket No. CDC—2023—
0056]

Proposed Data Collection Submitted
for Public Comment and
Recommendations

AGENCY: Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC), Department of Health
and Human Services (HHS).

ACTION: Notice with comment period.

SUMMARY: The Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC), as part of
its continuing effort to reduce public
burden and maximize the utility of
government information, invites the
general public and other Federal
agencies the opportunity to comment on
a proposed and/or continuing
information collection, as required by
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.
This notice invites comment on a
proposed information collection project
titled Use of the Cyclosporiasis National
Hypothesis Generating Questionnaire
(CNHGQ) During Investigations of

Foodborne Disease Clusters and
Outbreaks. This data collection is used
to collect standardized data during
investigations of outbreaks of
cyclosporiasis, thereby increasing the
likelihood that outbreaks will be
recognized, and sources will be
identified.

DATES: CDC must receive written
comments on or before September 5,
2023.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments,
identified by Docket No. CDC-2023—
0056 by either of the following methods:

e Federal eRulemaking Portal:
www.regulations.gov. Follow the
instructions for submitting comments.

o Mail: Jeffrey M. Zirger, Information
Collection Review Office, Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention, 1600
Clifton Road NE, MS H21-8, Atlanta,
Georgia 30329.

Instructions: All submissions received
must include the agency name and
Docket Number. CDC will post, without
change, all relevant comments to
www.regulations.gov.

Please note: Submit all comments
through the Federal eRulemaking portal
(www.regulations.gov) or by U.S. mail to
the address listed above.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To
request more information on the
proposed project or to obtain a copy of
the information collection plan and
instruments, contact Jeffrey M. Zirger,
Information Collection Review Office,
Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, 1600 Clifton Road NE, MS
H21-8, Atlanta, Georgia 30329;
Telephone: 404-639-7570; Email: omb@
cdc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA)
(44 U.S.C. 3501-3520), Federal agencies
must obtain approval from the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for each
collection of information they conduct
or sponsor. In addition, the PRA also
requires Federal agencies to provide a
60-day notice in the Federal Register
concerning each proposed collection of
information, including each new
proposed collection, each proposed
extension of existing collection of
information, and each reinstatement of
previously approved information
collection before submitting the
collection to the OMB for approval. To
comply with this requirement, we are
publishing this notice of a proposed
data collection as described below.

The OMB is particularly interested in
comments that will help:

1. Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the

functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

2. Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

3. Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected;

4. Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submissions
of responses; and

5. Assess information collection costs.

Proposed Project

Use of the Cyclosporiasis National
Hypothesis Generating Questionnaire
(CNHGQ) During Investigations of
Foodborne Disease Clusters and
Outbreaks (OMB Control No. 0920-1198
Exp. 9/30/2023)—Extension—Global
Health Center (GHC), Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).

Background and Brief Description

The Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention is requesting a three-year
Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA)
clearance for the Extension of Use of the
Cyclosporiasis National Hypothesis
Generating Questionnaire (CNHGQ)
During Investigations of Foodborne
Disease Clusters and Outbreaks (OMB
Control No. 0920-1198, Expiration Date
09/30/2023).

An estimated one in six Americans
per year becomes ill with a foodborne
disease. Foodborne outbreaks of
cyclosporiasis—caused by the parasite
Cyclospora cayetanensis, have been
reported in the United States since the
mid-1990s and have been linked to
various types of fresh produce. During
the 15-year period (2000-2014), 31 U.S.
foodborne outbreaks of cyclosporiasis
were reported; the total case count was
1,562. It is likely that more cases (and
outbreaks) occurred than were reported.
Because of insufficient data, many of the
reported cases could not be directly
linked to an outbreak or to a particular
food vehicle. In recent years, from 2018
onward, the number of cases reported
annually to CDC has increased
substantially to over 1,000 cases;
notably, in 2018 and again in 2019 over
2,000 cases were reported.

Collecting the requisite data for the
initial hypothesis-generating phase of
investigations of multistate foodborne
disease outbreaks is associated with
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